{Requestor's Name)

{Address)

(Address}

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pekur [[] warr [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Cerified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

QOffice Use Only

IR

000164396220
%) w}\\o

E. DENNARD



Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin M. (POOO 000 g 242

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, February 04, 2010 1:04 PM
To: ‘Jeff Bernard'

Subject: RE: Medical Staffing Solutions

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Jeff Bernard [mailto:jeff@msscare.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 12:45 PM
Ta: corphelp )
Subject: Medical Staffing Soluticns

Hello:

Qur company is Medical Staffing Solutions, Inc, dba MSS Care. A review of online records shows you list our EIN as 34-
3659445,

The correct EIN is 59-3655445.

The difference is the prefix numbers. it should start 59 npt 34.

Thank ycu

Jeffrey M. Bernard
President

MSS Care

Ph.:(321) 633-0324
Fax:(321) 633-0344
jeff@msscare.com
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This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary, or legally
privileged information, No¢ confidentiality -or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you
receive this message in error, please immmediately delete it and all copies of it from your system,
destroy any hard copies of it, and notify the sender. You must not, directiy or indirectly, use, disclose,
distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. MSS reserves the
right to monitor ali e-mail communications through its network.



